



Permissive Change Request Letter

Date: August 7, 2024

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Rd
Columbia MD 21046-1609

Subject: Description of Permissive Change

To whom it may concern,

Pursuant to CFR 2.1043, Ericsson Enterprise Solutions, Inc., hereby requests a Class II Permissive Change for the following project:

FCC ID: UXX-2022EG060KNA (Original Grant Date: 06/12/2024)

This permissive change involves modifying the trace design between the RF module and the antenna connector, and adding a new antenna below.

LTE ANT.	Brand Name	Ericsson	Model Name	170704-002
----------	------------	----------	------------	------------

A detailed list of other minor hardware changes has been submitted.

Sincerely yours,

Applicant : Ericsson Enterprise Solutions, Inc.

Signature :

DocuSigned by:

1385320DB4664D6...

Name and Job Title. : Steve Howarth, VP, Engineering

E-mail : steve.howarth@ericsson.com

Tel. : +1 208 424 5054